South East Coast Ambulance Service m

NHS Foundation Trust

South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS

Foundation Trust

Nexus House

Gatwick Road

Crawley

Date 30" August 2018 RH1098G

_ Email:foi@secamb.nhs.uk
Email:

Dear,

| am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA)
reference FOI/18/08/06.

You requested the following information, please also see our response below:

How many junior doctors are employed by the trust on the new junior doctor contract terms
and conditions?
None

What was the total number of exception reports since August 2016?
None

Of the total in b) above please state which fell into the following categories:
A breach of the average 48 hr week -

A breach of the maximum 72 hr week-

N/A

Please indicate the total number of outcomes in the following categories:
Compensation to the doctor and a work schedule review-

Overtime payment to the doctor-

Time off in lieu or toil-

No further action-

N/A

What was the total money paid to the Guardian and spent on education and training?-
N/A

What was the total number of fines levied by the Guardian?-
N/A

What was the total value of the fines levied by the Guardian?-
N/A

| hope you find this information of some assistance.
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If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance contact Caroline
Smart, Information Governance Lead via the following email address:

FOl@secamb.nhs.uk

Yours sincerely

Freedom of Information Coordinator
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust
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